

MEMBERSHIP

**MISSOURI
HEARING
SOCIETY**

2020

Table of Contents

Letter From The President	3
History	4
MHS Officers.....	6
MHS Directors	7-8
Committees	9
MHS ByLaws	10
Code of Ethics.....	20
Regular Members (Alphabetical).....	25
Associate Members (Alphabetical).....	37
Individual Members (Alphabetical).....	38
Honorary Members (Alphabetical).....	41
Geographical Listing.....	42
HIS Licensing	47
Membership Application	48
Important Contact Numbers.....	49



P.O. Box 1072
101 East High Street - Suite 200
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Ph: (573) 636-2822
Fax: (573) 636-9749
www.missourihearingsociety.org
info@missourihearingsociety.org

LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT

The scope of practice of our profession has changed over time as new technologies arose and new understandings came to light regarding the functioning of the ear and its relationship to the body. We, as a Society, seek to improve the professional standards of Hearing Instrument Specialists, to promote ethical principles that lend dignity to the profession and insure continued public confidence in the profession, and to promote goodwill and cooperation among those engaged in the general field of hearing services. By joining the Society, each MHS member gives their agreement to these goals and helps, by their input, to shape the decisions that will determine our collective future.

When we, as the MHS, adopted the Practice Profile for Hearing Health Dispensers, it was to provide a guide and, in some ways, an inspiration. It can be used to provide a framework for structuring the form of your practice. It can offer ways to expand your patient services. It can affirm that you are on the right path already and encourage you to strengthen your successful actions. Successful actions are those actions that bring about an uptrend in production and ultimately financial stability.

In a world that is becoming increasingly regulated, it is wise to define ourselves rather than to wait for others to do so. It is in our best interests to share our ideas about our ways of practicing and our profession to create a richer understanding of how hearing healthcare professionals interact with and serve the public. In the future, legislative issues will arise and each member's opinion will be very important in structuring the position and, thus the response, of the MHS to these issues.

Please, throughout the year communicate with those who serve on the MHS Board and express your opinion. If this were the only way in which you could participate in Society endeavors, be assured it is a valid and significant contribution. As your elected President, I am always interested in hearing what you have to say and learning how we can better serve your needs.

This Directory provides valuable data about how your Society operates and its focus. It also handily lists the names, phone numbers, fax numbers, and even e-mail addresses of your Officers and Directors. As our swiftly changing world brings crossroads to light, pull out this Directory, contact your Officers and Directors, and share your point of view. It has impact.

David Shepard
MHS President

HISTORY OF THE MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY

The purpose of the Missouri Hearing Society is to:

- 1) Educate their members and the public.
- 2) Further the interest of the hearing impaired and those who work with the hearing impaired.
- 3) Enhance the image of the Hearing Instrument Specialist and Audiologist through positive public relations efforts with the residents of the State of Missouri.

The Society was founded in the early 1950's by a group of hearing aid dealers from throughout the state who had become concerned about the lack of continuing education opportunities and wanted to improve the educational opportunities available to hearing aid dealers. In addition, the actions of a few unethical dealers were creating a negative image for the majority of the ethical businessmen who functioned throughout the state. In that regard it was the intent of the Society to encourage a code of conduct and improve the image of the Missouri Hearing Aid Dealer.

In the late 1960's the Missouri Hearing Aid Society was a major factor in protecting the interests of the Missouri Hearing Aid Dealers when the Hearing Aid Dealers' Licensing Bill was drafted and again when the Speech Pathology and Audiology Bill was drafted a few years later. The Legislative Committee continues to monitor legislative activity in the state that pertains to the field of hearing impairment and hearing aids. In addition, the Committee will work with state legislators to initiate legislation where needed.

The Society has presented an Annual Education Meeting that has grown and improved every year. In their initial meetings, the Society would invite a well-known ear, nose and throat specialist from the region to speak to the group for a few hours in a one-day session.

In the earlier years, attendance at the Annual Meetings was typically 10 to 20 people. Today the meeting involves attendance of over 100 people and presentations by 8 to 10 speakers. The Annual Meeting of the Missouri Hearing Society eliminates the necessity of travel out-of-state for completion of the continuing education requirements. In fact, many dealers from surrounding states attend the Missouri Hearing Society's Annual Meeting.

In 1995, the Missouri licensing law was updated to include the term hearing instrument specialist. MHAS followed by changing the Society's name to Missouri Hearing Society. The Society is continually active in public relations efforts to improve the public image of the Hearing Instrument Specialist through participation in such activities as "May Is Better Hearing and Speech Month". It maintains a line of communication with the professional associations of Missouri such as the Missouri Ear, Nose and Throat Society, the Missouri Speech and Hearing Association and the Missouri Academy of Audiology.

In summary, the Missouri Hearing Society is your organization. Its efforts are directed toward improving you and your business of dispensing hearing instruments and improving the public's perception of the Hearing Instrument Specialist. By supporting this organization, you are helping yourselves. Please join!



MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY
2020-2021
OFFICERS



President
DAVID SHEPARD
Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Drive
Farmington, MO
Ph: (573) 756-0500
Ph: (573) 701-1717
dave@hearingcarepartners.com



President-Elect
JORDAN McMILLIN
Midwest Beltone
1415 W. Hwy 50
O'Fallon, IL 62269
Ph: (618) 505-1402
jmcmillin@midwestbeltone.com



Secretary
BRADLEY JACKSON
Midwest Beltone
1415 W. Hwy 50
O'Fallon, IL 62269
Ph: (618) 540-8435
bjackson@midwestbeltone.com



Treasurer
MARIA GUILLEN
Smith Hearing of Joplin
1130 W. 4th Street
Joplin, MO 64801
Ph: (417) 624-5800
guillenmat@att.net

Executive Director
RANDY J. SCHERR
101 East High Street - Suite 200, P.O. Box 1072
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Ph: (573) 636-2822
Fax: (573) 636-9749
rjscherr@swllc.us.com

**MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY
2020-2021**

DIRECTORS

TIFFANY DAVIS

Miracle Ear
5220 S. Lindbergh
St. Louis, MO 63126
Ph: (314) 843-7233
tiffany@miracleearstl.com

RICHELLE KLUCK

Truman VA
800 Hospital Drive
Columbia, MO 65201
Ph: (660) 888-3313
Richelle.kluck@va.gov

KAREN MELTON

Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Drive
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 330-0500
Cell: (573) 330-0188
karen@hearingcarepartners.com

SHANNON NIGH

Belton Hearing Aid Center
1604 E. 9th
Sedalia, MO 65301
Ph: (660) 383-6331
s_nigh@yahoo.com

TYLER REUTHEBUCK

Alpaca Audiology
7631 E. Farm Road 148
Rogersville, MO 65742
Cell: (417) 988-0055
treuthebeck@alpacaaudiology.com

LYNN ROYER

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1991 E. Chestnut Expressway
Springfield, MO 65802
Ph: (417) 848-6565
royere@otc.edu

LEE SUPITLOV

Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Drive
Farmington, MO 63640-7170
Ph: (573) 756-0500
lee@hearingcarepartners.com

MCKAYLA A. WHEELER

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
2719 W. Walnut
Springfield, MO 65802
Ph: (573) 346-4500
mwheelhis@gmail.com

HEATHER WRIGHT

Branson Healing Arts
225 Violyn Drive
Branson, MO 65616
Ph: (417) 366-1764
hwrightthis@gmail.com

TOM WRIGHT

Miracle Ear of Poplar Bluff, MO
1895 N. Westwood Blvd., Suite 2
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901
Ph: (573) 686-3277
Cell: (573) 718-2543
tom@4myears.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

CHERYL GREEN

CaptionCall

10244 Jeffrey David Court

St. Louis, MO 63123

Ph: (314) 518-6119

Cell: (314) 332-0661

cgreen@captioncall.com

GROVER NICHOLS

Grove-Tek Inc.

139 Green Acres Lane

St. Clair, MO 63077

Ph: (636) 629-7691

grovetek1@gmail.com

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT

YON WIBSKOV

624 W. College Street

Farmington, MO 63640

Ph: (573) 747-9399



MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY

Annual Convention & Educational Seminar

March 4-6, 2021

*Adams Pointe Conference Center
& Courtyard by Marriott
1400 NE Coronado Drive
Blue Springs, MO*

COMMITTEES

2020-2021

CONVENTION COMMITTEE

Chair: Lynn Royer
David Shepard
Paula Rodgers

EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Chair: Richelle Kluck
Lynn Royer

VENDOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Chair: Tyler Reuthebeck
Charlie Brown
Cheryl Green

SILENT AUCTION COMMITTEE

Chair: Sherri Eddy
McKayla Wheeler
Kathy-Jo Facteau

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

Bradley Jackson
Yon Wibskov

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

Chair: Tom Wright
Scott George
Tiffany Davis
Rebecca Krouse

NEWSLETTER/DIRECTORY COMMITTEE

Chair: Marsha Wade
Kathy-Jo Facteau

WEBSITE COMMITTEE

Chair: Rebecca Krouse
Richard LeRoux

MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY, INC.

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I

Name and Nature of Organization

Section 1. Name: The name of this organization shall be the Missouri Hearing Society, Inc., and may hereinafter be referred to as MHS.

Section 2. Nature: The nature of this organization is that of an association of professional persons involved in the science of hearing.

ARTICLE II

Purposes

The purposes for which this Society is organized are:

1. To promote goodwill and cooperation among the hearing instrument specialists and others in the State of Missouri engaged in the general field of hearing services.
2. To promote the welfare, insofar as hearing is concerned, of the hearing impaired.
3. To improve the professional standards of the hearing instrument specialists of the State of Missouri by means of an educational program among its members and to inculcate among the members ethical principles that will lend dignity to the profession and insure continued public confidence in the profession.
4. To promulgate among the general public knowledge and understanding of the use and value of instruments which aid hearing.
5. To improve methods of dispensing, fitting, and using hearing instruments.
6. To foster and encourage the development of a closer relationship between the members of the Society and the general public, hearing instrument specialists, the medical profession, and others working in and allied to the field of audiology; and especially by the coordination of professional and lay efforts, services and assistance.
7. To collect and disseminate information of value to members, to the general public, and to the medical profession.

8. To conduct these activities and achieve these objectives without pecuniary profit.
9. To do everything and anything which properly may be done by a corporation not-for-profit organized for the above purposes under the laws of the State of Missouri and to possess all proper powers, rights, and privileges permitted such a corporation not-for-profit by such laws, and to do everything reasonably necessary, suitable, proper, convenient, or incidental to the aforesaid purposes.
10. To maintain a reference file on all members and persons directly employed by MHS.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Section 1. Classification: Membership in the Society shall consist of Regular Members, Individual Members, Associate Members, and Honorary Members. Regular, Individual, and Associate members shall have the right to vote.

Section 2. Regular Membership: Any person having a valid Hearing Instrument Specialist or Audiologist license shall be eligible for Regular membership and shall pay dues and assessments as prescribed by the Board of Directors. Regular members shall have the right to hold office.

Section 3. Associate Membership: Any person, company, or firm who provides goods and services incidental to the practice of dispensing hearing instruments and/or the testing of hearing and is in consonance with the purposes and goals of the Society, but not having a valid Hearing Instrument Specialist or Audiologist license by the State of Missouri, shall be eligible for Associate membership. Associate members shall have all the rights and privileges of a Regular member except to hold an officer position and shall pay dues as prescribed by the Board.

Section 4. Individual Membership: Any person in consonance with the purposes and goals of the Society, who is not actively engaged in the practice of testing hearing, dispensing hearing instruments, or providing goods and services incidental to the practice shall be eligible for individual membership. Individual members shall have all the rights and privileges of a regular member except to hold an officer position and shall pay dues as prescribed by the Board.

Section 5. Honorary Membership: The Board may honor persons by conferring upon them Honorary membership, if in the opinion of the Board they have distinguished themselves in the field of audiology, hearing instruments, or otology, or have made a worthy contribution to the Society. Any person receiving an

Honorary membership shall not be required to pay any dues or assessments, and shall not have the right to vote.

Section 6. Admission to Membership:

- A. An application for Regular, Individual or Associate membership shall be accompanied by the membership fee and may be submitted to any officer of the Society by mail or in person. The applicant shall supply such necessary information as prescribed by established Board policy and procedure, but such requirements shall apply equally to all applicants. Admission to membership shall be by vote of the Board. To be admitted, an applicant must receive a majority of the votes of those present and voting.
- B. A person may be submitted to the Board of Directors for consideration for Honorary membership by any Regular member. Admission to Honorary membership shall be by vote of the Board. To be admitted, an applicant must receive a 2/3 majority of those present and voting.

Section 7. Termination of Membership:

- A. **By Action of the Board of Directors.** If any person shall at any time be guilty of unprofessional conduct, or shall have his license revoked, suspended, or placed on probation, or shall at any time be guilty of an act prejudicial to the profession or the Society or to the purposes for which the Society is formed, in the opinion of the Board, the Board may hold a hearing and such member shall be notified to appear personally before the Board at a designated time not less than 30 days after such notification, and at such time be given a hearing. By a 3/4 majority vote of all members present and voting at the meeting, the membership of such member may be terminated. Such terminated member shall be required to return his Society credentials to the Secretary of the Society.
- B. **By Resignation.** Resignation from membership shall be presented to the Board in writing, but shall not relieve any member from liability for any dues accrued and unpaid at the time when such resignation is filed. A member who resigns shall forfeit all right, title, and interest in any property of the Society and any claim or claims against the Society shall terminate and cease to exist.

ARTICLE IV

Officers and Directors

Section 1. Qualifications of Officers: To be eligible to be nominated as a candidate for any office of the Society a person must be a Regular member in good standing.

Section 2. Qualifications of Directors: To be eligible to be nominated as a candidate for Director of the Society, a person must be a member in good standing. At least 50% of the Regular Board members including officers shall be Certified members in good standing of the International Hearing Society. It shall be the responsibility of the President to determine that this requirement has been met before declaring an election valid.

Section 3. Officers: The officers of the Society shall be President; President-Elect; Treasurer; and Secretary. The term for President shall be two (2) years and the President may not run for more than one two-year term. The term for President-Elect shall be two years. The President-Elect shall succeed to President at the conclusion of the President's term. If for any reason the President-Elect fulfills an unexpired term of the President, that person may be elected to a full two-year term. The terms for Secretary and Treasurer shall be elected for a term of two (2) years and may succeed themselves once. A member may be elected to an office previously held if at least two (2) annual membership elections have been held between such elections. Except for President, an officer may be elected to an office not previously held without regard to length of service in any other office and may succeed himself once in the new office. Nothing in this section shall preclude or prevent an officer from being elected as a director immediately following his term of office, provided that all other provisions and requirements for Director as set forth in these By-Laws are met.

Section 4. Duties of Officers:

- A. **President:** The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board, and of the membership, and shall perform other duties as prescribed by the Board of Directors.
- B. **President-Elect:** During the absence or inability of the President to render and perform his duties or exercise his powers as set forth in these By-Laws, or in the act under which the Society is organized, the same shall be performed and exercised by the President-Elect, and when so acting, the President-Elect shall have all the powers and be subject to all the responsibilities given to, or imposed upon, the President. The President-Elect shall also perform other duties as prescribed by the Board of Directors.

- C. **Secretary:** The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board and of the members in appropriate books. The Secretary shall have other duties as prescribed by the Board.
- D. **Treasurer:** The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of, and be responsible for, all the funds and securities of the Society in such bank or banks, savings and loan associations, trust companies, or safe deposit vaults as the Board may designate. The Treasurer shall do and perform all duties as prescribed by the Board.

Section 5. Duties of Directors: The Board of Directors shall have the control and general management of the affairs and business of this Society. Such Directors shall, in all cases, act as a Board regularly convened, and they may adopt such rules and regulations for the conduct of their meetings and the management of the Society as they deem proper, not inconsistent with these By-Laws and the laws of the State of Missouri.

Section 6. Membership of the Board: A Director shall be elected for a term of two (2) years and may succeed themselves two (2) times. The Board of Directors shall consist of no more than seventeen (17) members as follows; the officers of the Society shall be members of the Board and shall serve during their term of office. Ten (10) Directors shall be elected from the Regular members as members of the Board, with five (5) Directors being elected in even-numbered years and five (5) Directors being elected in odd-numbered years. One (1) director may be elected from the Individual members in odd-numbered years. Two (2) Directors may be elected by the Associate members. One (1) Associate member director shall be elected in the even-numbered years and one (1) shall be elected in the odd-numbered years. In the first year after the effective date of the provisions, one such director shall be elected for a term to expire at the next annual meeting in an even-numbered year and one shall be elected to a term to expire at the next annual meeting in an odd-numbered year.

Section 7. Board of Directors Meetings: The Board shall hold regular meetings at such place and time determined by the Board. Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the President or by any three (3) members of the Board upon at least ten (10) days notice to each Director, given personally or by mail, telephone or electronic transmission. Any member of the Board who is absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings, without justifiable cause, will be subject to expulsion from the Board.

Section 8. Quorum at Board Meetings: A simple majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum.

Section 9. Resignation: The resignation of any Officer or Director shall be presented in writing.

Section 10. Vacancies: If a vacancy occurs in the office of President by reason of resignation, disability, death, or otherwise, the President-Elect shall assume the office for the remainder of the term. If the President-Elect declines to assume the office of President, the Board shall elect a member of the Board to fill such a vacancy until the next annual membership meeting. If a vacancy occurs in any other office or directorship by reason of resignation, disability, death, or otherwise, the Board shall elect a qualified member of the Society to complete the unexpired term.

ARTICLE V

Membership Meetings

Section 1. Annual Membership Meeting: Membership meetings of the Society at which the Directors and Officers of the Society are elected shall be held annually. All meetings of the general membership shall be held at such time and place as the Board shall decide, in accordance with the provisions of these By-Laws.

Section 2. Special Meetings: Special meetings of the membership may be called by the President or upon request of ten percent (10%) of the voting membership of the Society, but no less than five (5) members. The time and place of the meeting shall be selected by the Board.

Section 3. Notice of Meeting: Notices of all membership meetings of the Society shall be mailed to each member at least two (2) weeks before the date of such meeting and shall state the place, time, and purpose thereof.

Section 4. Quorum: The voting members of the Society present in person or represented by proxy at a duly called annual or special meeting, shall constitute a quorum for all purposes.

Section 5. Order of Business: The order of business at the annual membership meeting of the Society shall be as follows:

- A. Call to Order.
- B. Roll Call.
- C. Reading of Minutes of Previous Meeting.
- D. Report of Board of Directors and Officers.
- E. Report of Committees.
- F. Old Business.

- G. Communications.
- H. Election and Installation of Officers.
- I. Election of Directors.
- J. New Business.
- K. Adjournment.

The order of business at any meeting may be changed by vote of the majority of the voting members present. A motion to change the order of business is not debatable.

ARTICLE VI

Finances, Dues, Assessments

Section 1. Dues and Assessments: The amount of the annual dues and/or special assessments shall be established by the Board, subject to provisions of these By-Laws.

Section 2. Deposit of Funds: The funds of the Society shall be deposited or kept with a bank, trust company, or savings and loan institution as approved by the Board. Such funds shall be disbursed upon the order or orders of not less than two (2) signatures designated by the Board.

ARTICLE VII

Nominations and Elections

Section 1. Nominations by Nominations Committee. Nominations by the Nominations Committee shall be made as prescribed under Article VIII, Section 4 of these By-Laws.

Section 2. Nominations by Members: Prior to the Annual Membership Meeting nominations may also be made by Regular members for Regular and Individual board positions. Such nominations shall be in writing, signed by not less than ten percent (10%) of the entire number of voting members (but at least five), and filed with the Secretary not later than forty (40) days before the Annual Meeting.

Section 3. Nominations At Annual Meeting: Nominations for any office or for Director may be made from the floor at the Annual Meeting of the membership. Nomination must be made by a Regular or Individual member in good standing.

Section 4. Election: Each Officer of this Society shall be elected by a majority vote of the members at the annual membership meeting and shall serve until their successors are elected and verified. The Regular and Individual Directors shall be elected by a plurality vote of the members at the Annual Membership Meeting and shall serve until their successors are elected and verified. The Officers' and Directors' terms of office shall commence at the completion of the Annual Membership Meeting.

ARTICLE VIII

Committees

Section 1. Executive Committee: There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of the Officers of the Society and one (1) other member of the Board as designated by the Board.

Section 2. Duties of Executive Committee: The President shall be the Chairman of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall supervise the affairs of the Society and regulate its internal economy, approve expenditures and commitments, according to rules prescribed by the Board, act for and carry out established policies of the Society as defined by the Board, and report to the Directors at each meeting of the Board. The Executive Committee may hold regular meetings monthly or as it may otherwise determine, at such place and at such times and upon such notice as it may in its discretion determine. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called at any time by the President or by any two (2) of its members, either personally or by mail, telephone or electronic transmission. Three (3) members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum for all purposes.

Section 3. Standing Committees: Within 30 days after taking office the President shall appoint the members of the various Standing Committees as prescribed under these By-Laws, and shall designate the person to serve as chairman of each committee. In the event the President does not make the appointments within thirty (30) days after taking office, the existing members shall serve for another full term. The following Standing Committees shall be appointed: Membership, Convention, Inter-Professional Relations, Public Relations, Legislative, Education and Nominations.

Section 4. Nominations Committee: The Nominations Committee shall make nominations for officers and regular and individual directors from such qualified members as have indicated their willingness to serve. The nominations to be submitted at the annual meeting shall be decided upon by at least a majority of the committee, and a report filed with the Secretary of the Society. The Secretary shall determine that the nominees meet the qualifications as stated in these By-Laws.

Section 5. Special Committees: The President may, upon his own initiative or at the direction of the Board, appoint such special committees as may be needed from time to time.

ARTICLE IX

Rules of Procedure

The rules of procedure at meetings of the members of the Society shall be according to "Robert's Revised Rules of Order", so far as applicable and when not inconsistent or in conflict with these By-Laws.

The rules of procedure may be suspended by a majority vote of those present and voting at any meeting. The suspension applies only to the procedure in which the meeting may be conducted, and in no way implies that anything contained in these By-Laws may be changed, altered, added to, or deleted except as provided in Article XI "Alterations or Amendments".

ARTICLE X

Chapters

Section 1. Authorization: The Board may authorize chapters of the Society in such a manner as is hereinafter provided and subject to such regulations as the Board may from time to time determine and prescribe.

Section 2. Organization: The Board may authorize a chapter to be organized in any City, County, or area in the State of Missouri upon receipt of a petition signed by four (4) or more voting members of the Society in good standing. Chapters shall be designated in the following manner: (Name of City, County, or Area) Chapter of Missouri Hearing Society.

Section 3. Chapter Members: A person shall qualify for membership in a chapter in a like manner as a person qualifies for membership in the Society (in each membership category). All Chapter officers and 75% of the Chapter directors (if any) shall be members of MOHS.

Section 4. Chapter Dues: Any Chapter dues and/or assessments established shall be in addition to MOHS dues and/or assessments, except that any person who is a member of a Chapter, but is not a member of MOHS shall not be required to pay MOHS dues and/or assessments.

Section 5. By-Laws Applicable: The By-Laws of the Society shall apply to all chapters of the Society. Only those specific exceptions contained in this Article

(Article X) shall take precedence over any other Section of the By-Laws of the Society.

ARTICLE XI

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any time by a vote of the majority of the Board of Directors present at any meeting at which such amendment is proposed; provided, however, that no such amendment shall be proposed unless all members of the Board of Directors shall have at least fourteen (14) business days' notice of such proposal, including a complete text of any proposed amendments; provided, however, that in the announcement for the annual meeting of the members all amendments made in the preceding year to the By-Laws shall be presented in summary form to the membership, and shall be ratified by a majority vote of the Society at such annual meeting. In the event any such amendment shall be rejected, any action taken pursuant to that amendment shall be valid and shall not be subject to attack.

ARTICLE XII

Definitions

In these By-Laws, unless the context requires otherwise:

1. Society or MOHS shall mean Missouri Hearing Society.
2. In writing means written, printed, or both.
3. May is discretionary; Shall is obligatory.
4. Office refers to the position of President, President-Elect, Secretary, or Treasurer. A Director is elected to a Directorship.
5. Board shall mean the Board of Directors of the Society.
6. Persons shall mean "individuals, businesses, or corporations".



**MO BOARD OF HEARING INSTRUMENT SPECIALISTS
CODE OF ETHICS
MISSOURI CODE OF STATE REGULATIONS**

20 CSR 2165-3.010 General Obligations of the Licensee

PURPOSE: *The purpose of this Code of Ethics to be implemented through the Board of Examiners for Hearing Instrument Specialists (hereafter referred to as the "board"), is to benefit and uphold the public health, safety and welfare in the performance of professional services, avoid the appearance of impropriety, and provide competent services according to professional and ethical obligations.*

(1) It is fitting for the profession to have standards of excellence which set it apart, help it to self-govern, and enable its members to qualify as professionals. Therefore, this Code of Ethics is binding upon every person licensed by the board to practice the fitting of hearing instruments as defined in section 346.010(11), RSMo. In these rules of professional conduct, the word "licensee" shall mean any hearing instrument specialist, hearing instrument specialist in training, or registered supervisor.

(2) By applying for or becoming a hearing instrument specialist or hearing instrument specialist in training, a person shall--

(A) Comply with and uphold the Code of Ethics defined in these rules; and

(B) Understand and be familiar with sections 346.010 to 346.250, RSMo, also known as the Hearing Instrument Specialists Act.

(3) It shall be unethical for a hearing instrument specialist in training to misrepresent or mislead, directly or by implication, prospective purchasers into the erroneous belief that the hearing instrument specialist in training is licensed as a hearing instrument specialist by the state of Missouri by--

(A) Omitting "hearing instrument specialist in training" or its equivalent as defined in 29 CSR 2165-2.030 from business cards, advertising, or any other industry document bearing his/her name; or

(B) Representing him/herself implicitly through silence as a licensed hearing instrument specialist.

(4) It shall be unethical for a registered supervisor of a hearing instrument specialist in training to--

(A) Fail to provide the required training and supervision according to 20 CSR 2165-2.010 to a hearing instrument specialist in training; or

(B) Misrepresent, either directly or by implication, the process for review of the performance of a hearing instrument specialist in training.

(5) It is incompetency in the practice of selling and fitting hearing instruments if each of the following testing procedures is not used before a client is fitted:

(A) Air conduction, with masking where indicated;

(B) Bone conduction, with masking where appropriate;

- (C) Speech reception threshold and word discrimination, utilizing test equipment with a calibrated circuit; and
- (D) Visual otoscopy.

(6) The results of these tests shall be recorded in writing and retained in the client's file for a period of three (3) years from the date of the test.

(7) Failure to complete or misrepresent completion of continued education requirements as required in section 346.095, RSMo (Supp. 1995) is a violation of the Code of Ethics.

20 CSR 2165-3.020 Deceptive Practices

PURPOSE: *This rule protects the public by requiring full disclosure of the type and extent of the relationship between the licensee and the consumer.*

(1) It shall be an unfair and deceptive practice to engage in bait advertising as defined in Chapter 407, RSMo. In determining whether there has been a violation of this rule, consideration will be given to acts or practices that demonstrate that the advertising offer was not made in good faith for the purpose of selling the advertised product or service, but was made for the purpose of selling a product or service other than the product or service offered to the prospective purchaser.

- (2) It shall be an unfair and deceptive practice for the licensee to misrepresent--
- (A) The brand, model, grade, quality, quantity, origin, novelty, price, cost, terms of sale, use, construction, size, composition, dimension, type, design, development, visibility, durability, performance, fit, appearance, efficacy, benefits, cost of operation, resistance to climatic conditions, physiological benefit, psychological benefit, or psychological well-being induced by any product;
 - (B) Any service or adjustment offered, promised, or to be supplied to purchasers of any product;
 - (C) Any material fact pertaining to the manufacturer, distribution, or marketing of any product;
 - (D) The scientific or technical knowledge, training, experience or other qualifications of the licensee, or of his/her employees, relating to the selection, fitting, adjustment, maintenance or repair of any product;
 - (E) The reparability, including the cost thereof, or the adequacy of a prospective purchaser's own hearing instrument or ancillary equipment; and
 - (F) For the purpose of this rule "misrepresent" shall mean making misleading, deceiving, improbable or untruthful representations, or in any other material respect, regarding the character, intent or type of business.

(3) It shall be an unfair and deceptive practice for the licensee to misrepresent in advertising or otherwise misrepresent that a hearing instrument has a guarantee,

warranty, or promise similar in nature without a clear and conspicuous disclosure of--

(A) The nature and extent of the guarantee;

(B) Any material conditions or limitations in the guarantee which are imposed by the guarantor;

(C) The manner in which the guarantor will perform the guaranteed services; and

(D) The identity of the guarantor. The necessary disclosure requires that any guarantee made by the licensee which is not binding upon the manufacturer must clearly state that the guarantee is offered by the licensee only.

(4) It shall be an unfair and deceptive practice for the licensee to represent, unless it is true, directly or indirectly through the use of any word or term in his/her corporate or trade name, in his/her advertising, or otherwise:

(A) That the licensee is a manufacturer of hearing instruments or devices, batteries, parts, or accessories; and

(B) That the licensee is the owner or operator of a factory or producing company manufacturing such products.

(5) It shall be an unfair and deceptive practice, for the licensee directly or by implication to--

(A) Omit disclosure that instruments have been used, or contain used parts. In such cases the licensee shall make full and non- deceptive disclosure of such facts in all advertising and promotional literature relating to the product, on the container, box or package in which such product is packed or enclosed and, if the product has the appearance of being new, on the product itself. The required disclosure shall be made by both verbal and written use of such words as "used," "secondhand," "repaired," or "rebuilt," whichever most accurately describes the product involved; and

(B) Misrepresent the identity of the rebuilder of the hearing instrument. If the rebuilding of the hearing instrument was done by other than the original manufacturer, the licensee shall disclose such fact whenever the original manufacturer is identified.

(6) It shall be an unfair or deceptive practice for the licensee to--

(A) Represent, either directly or by implication, through the use of words or expressions that any hearing instrument, device or part is hidden or cannot be seen unless such is the fact; and

(B) Represent, directly or by implication, that a hearing instrument utilizing bone conduction has certain specified features such as the absence of anything in the ear, or leading to the ear, or the like, without disclosing clearly and conspicuously that the instrument operates on the bone conduction principle and that in most cases of hearing loss this type of instrument is not suitable.

(7) The licensee shall not misrepresent, either directly or by implication, that batteries sold only by such licensee or bearing a specified brand, label, or other

identifying mark, are the only batteries suitable for use in a particular type or make of hearing instrument or device when such is not the fact. It shall also be unethical to imply in any manner, that a hearing instrument does not need batteries when such is not the case.

(8) It shall be an unfair, deceptive practice or unethical conduct for the licensee to advertise or otherwise represent to prospective purchasers any statement which has the capacity and tendency or effect of misleading them into the belief that any hearing instrument or device, or part or accessory therefore, is a new invention or involves a new mechanical or scientific principle, when such is not the fact.

(9) It shall be an unfair or deceptive practice and unethical conduct for the licensee to--

(A) Represent or use any seals, emblems, shields, or other insignia which represent, directly or by implication, in any manner that a hearing instrument or device has been tested, accepted or approved by any individual, concern, organization, group or association, unless such is the fact and unless the hearing instrument or device has been tested by such individual, concern, organization, group or association in such manner as reasonable to insure the quality and performance of the instrument in relation to its intended usage and the fulfillment of any material claims made, implied or intended to be supported by such representation or insignia; and

(B) Make any other false, misleading or deceptive representation respecting any testing, acceptance or approval of a hearing instrument or device by any individual, concern, organization, group or association.

(10) When the licensee initiates contact through direct mail or other advertisement, the licensee shall display clearly on each promotional item the business/establishment name, the principal establishment's street address and telephone number.

20 CSR 2165-3.030 Medical Clearance and Waivers

PURPOSE: *This rule outlines and explains the licensee's responsibilities and requirements to represent him/herself accurately to the public.*

- (1) In accordance with federal law, all licensees shall clearly communicate to every purchaser, prior to the purchase, that s/he is not conducting an examination, diagnosis, or prescription by a person licensed to practice medicine in the state of Missouri, and therefore his/her opinions must not be regarded as medical opinion or advice.
- (2) It shall be an unfair or deceptive practice for the licensee to misrepresent, either directly or by implication that the services of a physician have been used in the designing or manufacturing of hearing instruments, or in the selection, fitting, adjustment, maintenance, or repair of hearing instruments or ancillary products unless it is true.
- (3) A licensee shall not represent, directly or by implication, in any manner as to have the capacity and tendency to mislead prospective purchasers into the belief that justifies disparagement of physicians or any other professional in the medical community.
- (4) Should a purchaser refuse to consult a physician after being advised to do so by the licensee, the purchaser must sign a medical waiver, in accordance with federal law, which must be a part of or attached to the purchase agreement.



REGULAR MEMBERS

B

BARRETT, DUSTIN

Beltone Hearing Aid Centers
2969 Hwy K
O'Fallon, MO 63368
Ph: (636) 379.4691
dbarrett@midwestbeltone.com

BAUMHOER, KIMBERLY K., BC-HIS

Hearing Aid Consultants
315 Ellis Blvd. – Suite 202
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Ph: (573) 636-6061
Fax: (573) 636-2675
hearinghelp@netzero.net

BLAKE, SHAWNY

Kennett Hearing Aid Center
607A Billington
Kennett, MO 63857
Ph: (573) 888-9881
Cell: (573) 276-7440
Fax: (573) 888-9881
shawn.blake@att.net

BOYER, MARY, HIS

Quality Choice Hearing Aid Center
2725 N. Westwood Blvd. #3
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901
Ph: (573) 686-6500
Cell: (573) 421-5966
mary@qualitychoicehearing.com

BRADLEY, CYNTHIA M., BC-HIS

Miracle Ear
938 Valley Creek Drive
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 756-6916
Fax: (636) 284-2828
cynthia4myears@yahoo.com

BROWN, CHARLIE, BC-HIS

Brown & Associates
3012 Flamingo Drive
St. Charles, MO 63301
Ph: (314) 221-3797
cbrownkwmo@yahoo.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

United Health Care Hearing
100 Chesterfield Business Pkwy
Suite 200
Chesterfield, MO 63005
Ph: (855) 523-9355
charles.b.brown@uhc.com

BROWN, JANET M., BC-HIS

Clear Sound Hearing, LLC
301 N. Washington, Suite 4B
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 756-5550
Fax: (573) 756-5255
jan.clearsound@att.net

BUSHMAN, JONATHAN

Miracle-Ear Midwest
3473 Rider Trail S
St. Louis, MO 63045
Ph: (314) 328-0088
jbushman@miracleearstl.com

C**CALL, JANETTE, ACA, BC-HIS**

Better Hearing Solutions, LLC
 620 N. Kingshighway – Suite 10
 Perryville, MO 63775
 Ph: (573) 547-2888
 Fax: (573) 547-2858
 betterhearingsolutions@yahoo.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

Better Hearing Solutions, LLC
 715 Ste. Genevieve Drive
 Ste. Genevieve, MO 63670
 Ph: (573) 883-2223
 betterhearingsolutions@yahoo.com

CAMERON, ANDREW

Mozark Hearing Centers, Inc.
dba/Miracle-Ear
 2203 E. 32nd Street - Suite 3
 Joplin, MO 64804
 Ph: (417) 781-3775
 acameron@mozarkhearing.com

**COCKMAN, SHELIA S., BA, BS,
BC-HIS**

Advantage Hearing Aid Center, Inc.
 803 South Commercial Street,
 Suite A
 Harrisonville, MO 64701
 Ph: (816) 925-4575
 shelia@advantagehac.com

COOK, ANNETTE, AUD

Cook Hearing Aid Inc.
 2401 North Woodbine
 St. Joseph, MO 64506
 Ph: (816) 232-7337
 hear42@embarqmail.com

D**DAVIS, DAN**

Miracle Ear
 3473 Rider Trail S
 Earth City, MO 63045
 Ph: (314) 328-0088
 ddavis@miracleearstl.com

DAVIS, TIFFANY

HearingPro dba Miracle Ear
 5220 S. Lindbergh Blvd.
 St. Louis, MO 63126
 Ph: (314) 843-7233
 Fax: (314) 843-3979
 Cell: (314) 398-7233
 tiffany@miracleearstl.com

DYER, LARRY, BC-HIS

Mozark Hearing Centers, Inc.
 2203 E. 32nd Street – Suite 3
 Joplin, MO 64804
 Ph: (417) 781-3775
 Fax: (417) 624-4777
 Cell: (417) 576-1977
 earman1454@att.net

E**EDDY, SHERRI, A.A.S., HIS**

Hearing Wellness Solutions
 236 E. Primrose Street
 Springfield, MO 65807
 Ph: (417) 887-8499
 Cell: (417) 766-3452
 seddy.hearing@yahoo.com

Einweck, Betty Ann, BC-HIS

Audibel Hearing Center
422 South Eighth Street
Quincy, IL 62301

Ph: (217) 228-0542

Fax: (217) 228-0547

betty-ann_einweck@aah.net

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

*Hearing Health Care
Associates Inc.*

638B Grand Avenue
Hannibal, MO 63401

Ph: (573) 221-1566

Fax: (573) 228-0547

**Fick, Timothy, AAS-HIS,
BC-HIS**

2996 Northern Lights Drive
Arnold, MO 63010

Cell: (314) 497-6249

timothyfick@sbcglobal.net

Fisher, John J., BC-HIS

*Lake Professional Hearing Aid
Center, LLC*

648 N. Business Route 5
Camdenton, MO 65020

Ph: (417) 346-4500

Fax: (417) 346-4080

john@lphac.com

Elmore, Lisa A.

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

9551 N. Farm Road 203
Fair Grove, MO 65648

Ph: (417) 759-7474

Cell: (417) 830-4815

lisaelmore2012@att.net

Frasier, Nancy A., BC-HIS

*Lake Professional Hearing Aid
Center, LLC*

648 N. Business Route 5
Camdenton, MO 65020

Ph: (573) 346-4500

Fax: (573) 346-0480

nancy@lphac.com

www.lakeprofessional.net

F

Facteau, Kathy-Jo, BC-HIS

A-1 Hearing Aid Service LLC

206 W. Third St.

P.O. Box 519

Salem, MO 65560-0519

Ph: (573) 729-8313

Fax: (901) 290-2847

a1hearing@use.startmail.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

A-1 Hearing Aid Service LLC

1005 N. Pine Street
Rolla, MO 65401

Ph: (573) 368-3242

G

George, Brian, BC-HIS

Mid-America Hearing Center

1050 W. Hayward Drive

Mount Vernon, MO 65712

Ph: (417) 466-7196 x162

Fax: (417) 466-4081

bcgeorge@midamericahearing.com

George, Scott, BS, BC-HIS

Mid-America Hearing Center

1050 W. Hayward Drive

Mount Vernon, MO 65712

Ph: (417) 466-7196 x152

Fax: (417) 466-4081

sgeorge@sofnet.com

GUILLEN, MARIA I.

Smith Hearing of Joplin

1130 W. 4th Street

Joplin, MO 64801

Ph: (417) 624-5800

guillenmat@att.net

GUISON, RANDEE, BC-HIS

Clear Sound Hearing LLC

5213 N. Farm Road 125

Springfield, MO 65803

Ph: (402) 343-9132

rguison@msn.com

H

HANSETT, FLOYD W.

Hearing Consultants LLC

1107 Highway ZZ

Mexico, MO 65265

Ph: (573) 819-6780

lhearing2@gmail.com

HENTE, CYNTHIA, HIS

Quality Choice Hearing Aid Center

1615 Business Hwy 60 - Suite F

Dexter, MO 63841

Ph: (573) 820-2543

Fax: (573) 624-5500

cindy@qualitychoicehearing.com

HICKS, YOGI

Yogi Hicks Hearing Aid Labs, Inc.

1416 S. Joplin Avenue

Joplin, MO 64801

Ph: (417) 781-7710

Fax: (417) 781-8884

yogi6383@att.net

**HILL COOLEY, JOYCE, RN,
BC-HIS, COHC**

Miracle-Ear

1321 W. Sainte Maries St - Suite A

Perryville, MO 63775-1596

Ph: (573) 547-2346

Fax: (573) 547-6228

joyce@4myears.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS

Miracle-Ear

1465 N. Kingshighway

Cape Girardeau, MO 63701

Ph: (573) 335-5510

Fax: (573) 335-7333

joyce@4myears.com

Miracle-Ear @ Farmington

Wal-Mart

707 Walton Drive

Farmington, MO 63640

Ph: (573) 756-6916

joyce@4myears.com

*Miracle-Ear @ Jackson Medical
Center*

23987 West Jackson Blvd.

Jackson, MO 63755

Ph: (573) 243-4474

Fax: (573) 335-7333

joyce@4myears.com

Miracle-Ear @ Klein Eye Center

Hwy 32

Ste. Genevieve, MO 63670

Ph: (573) 883-8118

Fax: (573) 547-6228

joyce@4myears.com

Miracle-Ear @ Kniebert Clinic

868 Lester Street

Poplar Bluff, MO 63901

Ph: (877) 469-3277

Ph: (573) 686-3277

Fax: (636) 248-2828

joyce@4myears.com

Miracle-Ear @ Sikeston

Chiropractic

1222 Linn Street
Sikeston, MO 63801
Ph: (877) 469-3277
Fax: (636) 248-2828
joyce@4myears.com

Miracle-Ear Service Center

Service Center Potosi
Great Mines Health Center
1 Southtown Drive
Potosi, MO 63660
Ph: (877) 469-3277
joyce@4myears.com

HORSMAN, DENNIS, BC-HIS

Lake Area Hearing Solutions

3797 Osage Beach Parkway -
Suite F3
Osage Beach, MO 65065
Ph: (573) 302-0340
Fax: (573) 302-0393
dennishorsman4@hotmail.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS

Lake Area Hearing Solutions

124 E. Commercial
Lebanon, MO 65536
Ph: (417) 532-6856
Fax: (573) 302-0393
dennishorsman4@hotmail.com

Dennis Horsman Hearing Center

303 N. Stadium Blvd.–Suite 200
Columbia, MO 65203
Ph: (573) 289-3733
Fax: (573) 302-0393
dennishorsman4@hotmail.com

Lake Area Hearing Solutions

103 N. Fisher
Versailles, MO 65084
Ph: (573) 378-6400
Fax: (573) 302-0393
dennishorsman4@hotmail.com

J

JACKSON, BRADLEY C.

Midwest Beltone

1415 West Highway 50
O'Fallon, IL 62269
Ph: (618) 540-8435
Fax: (618) 624-4496
bjackson@midwestbeltone.com

JENKINS, JUSTIN D., BC-HIS

Mid-America Hearing Center

558 E. Mt. Vernon Blvd.
Mount Vernon, MO 65712
Ph: (417) 466-4554
earfellow@gmail.com

**JONES, ANGELA M., BS, MS,
BC-HIS**

Jones Hearing Center, L.L.C.

dba Beltone Hearing Center
512 Porter Wagoner Blvd.
West Plains, MO 65775
Ph: (417) 255-1016
beltonehearingc@outlook.com

JONES, KYLE A.

Master Plan Hearing Aids, Inc.

525 C Saint Francois
Florissant, MO 63031
Ph: (314) 837-5796
Cell: (618) 530-2618
Fax: (314) 837-5796
kjones1067@sbcglobal.net

K

KAMPER, JOSEPH W.

Kamper's Hearing Aid Service, Inc.

18741 Babler Meadows Drive
Wildwood, MO 63038
Ph: (636) 273-1000
jckamper@gmail.com

**KENNEDY, SALENA, BC-HIS,
CAOHC**

Center for Hearing & Speech
9835 Manchester Road
St. Louis, MO 63119
Ph: (314) 968-4710
kennedys@chsstl.org

KILKENNY, MELISSA

*Southern Missouri Hearing
Specialists*
1409 Doctors Drive – Suite 1
West Plains, MO 65775
Ph: (417) 255-1374
Fax: (417) 256-5040
mkilkenny@somoent.com

KLUCK, RICHELLE

Harry S. Truman Veterans Hospital
1129 Eastview Court
Boonville, MO 65233
Ph: (573) 814-6651
Cell: (660) 888-3313
richelle.kluck@va.gov

**KROUSE, REBECCA, MS ED,
BC-HIS**

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1001 East Chestnut Expressway
Springfield, MO 65802
Ph: (417) 447-6644
Cell: (660) 473-2875
krouser@otc.edu

L

LAWRENCE-COLE, PAMELA, BC-HIS

Cole Hearing Center, LLC
8 North Court
Bowling Green, MO 63334
Ph: (573) 470-0767
Fax: (573) 324-0048

pampharmacy@yahoo.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

Cole Hearing Center, LLC
203 South Main
Vandalia, MO 63382
Ph: (573) 470-0767

LEROUX, RICHARD, BC-HIS

Experience Hearing Center
1505 W. Austin Blvd.
Nevada, MO 64772
Ph: (417) 667-5566
experiencehearingcenter@
gmail.com

LOWRY, BRIAN K.

Lowry Hearing Aid Center
425 East Walnut
Nevada, MO 64772
Ph: (417) 667-2929
Cell: (620) 215-3831
hearaid8862@sbcglobal.net

M

MATCHELL, BRYAN, BC-HIS

*Mozark Hearing Centers, Inc.,
dba/Miracle-Ear Centers*
2203 E. 32nd Street – Suite 3
Joplin, MO 64804-2800
Ph: (417) 781-4327
Fax: (417) 624-4777
Cell: (417) 437-1977
bryan.matchell@
mozarkhearing.com

MCGEE, AUSTIN, BC-HIS

Enhanced Hearing Center
3829 S. Campbell
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (417) 883-1616
austin_mcgee@hotmail.com

MCGEE, REX, BC-HIS
Enhanced Hearing Center
3829 S. Campbell
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (417) 883-1616
rexmcgee@sbcglobal.net

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
1131 N. Kingshighway – Ste. E
Cape Girardeau, MO 63701
Ph: (573) 335-3714
Fax: (573) 335-3749
capegirardeau@
midwestbeltone.com

McMILLIN, BRAD
Beltone Hearing Aid Service
1415 West Hwy 50
O'Fallon, IL 62269
Ph: (618) 624-4471
Fax: (618) 624-4496
bmcmillin@midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
8558 Eager Road – Suite F-3
Brentwood, MO 63144
Ph: (314) 918-9100
Fax: (314) 918-9101
brentwood@
midwestbeltone.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
2969 Hwy K
O'Fallon, MO 63366
Ph: (636) 379-4691
Fax: (636) 379-4820
ofallonmo@midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
1507 Heritage Hills Drive #B
Washington, MO 63090
Ph: (636) 239-1222
Fax: (636) 239-1245
washington@
midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
2310 North Hwy 67
Florissant, MO 63033
Ph: (314) 830-4484
Fax: (314) 830-4494
florissant@midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
1032 E. Karsch Blvd.
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 701-9015
Fax: (573) 701-9015
farmington@
midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
469B Lafayette Center
Manchester, MO 63011
Ph: (618) 624-4471
Fax: (636) 386-0210
manchester@
midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
1409 N. Westwood Blvd.
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901
Ph: (573) 776-7800
Fax: (573) 776-7810
poplarbluff@
midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
2548 Lemay Ferry Road
St. Louis, MO 63125
Ph: (314) 416-1415
Fax: (314) 416-1495
southcounty@
midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
6713 North Oak Trafficway
Gladstone, MO 64118
Ph: (816) 436-2600
Fax: (816) 436-2611
gladstone@midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
431 SW Ward Road
Lee's Summit, MO 64081
Ph: (816) 347-9090
Fax: (816) 347-9092
leessummit@
midwestbeltone.com

Beltone Hearing Aid Service
1516 C E. 23rd Street
Independence, MO 64055
Ph: (816) 254-2700
Fax: (816) 254-2703
independence@
midwestbeltone.com

McMILLIN, BRADLEY "JORDAN"

Midwest Beltone
1415 W. Hwy 50
O'Fallon, IL 62269
Ph: (618) 505-1402
jmcmillin@midwestbeltone.com

MELSON, JALEAH

Miracle-Ear Midwest
3473 Rider Trail S
St. Louis, MO 63045
Ph: (314) 328-0088
jmelson@miracleearstl.com

MELTON, KAREN, AUD

Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Drive
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 330-0500
Cell: (573) 330-0188
kare.melton@
hearingcarepartners.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS

Hearing Care Partners
800 W Jefferson St
Kirksville MO 63501
Ph: (660) 956-4306

Hearing Care Partners
1205 N Missouri St
Macon MO 63552
Ph: (660) 956-4306

Hearing Care Partners
614 Washington St
Chillicothe MO 64601
Ph: (660) 646-7110

Hearing Care Partners
2303 S 65 Hwy
Marshall MO 65340
Ph: (660) 646-7110

Hearing Care Partners
602 Lana Dr Ste F
Cameron MO 64429
Ph: (816) 635-0157

Hearing Care Partners
125 E Lockling Ave
Brookfield MO 64628
Ph: (816) 635-0157

Hearing Care Partners
1101 South 25th St
Bethany MO 64424
Ph: (660) 425-7400

Hearing Care Partners
1212A South Main St
Maryville MO 64468
Ph: (660) 425-7400

Hearing Care Partners
902 Custer St
Trenton MO 64683
Ph: (660) 425-7400

Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Dr
Farmington MO 63640
Ph: (573) 756-0500

Hearing Care Partners
1181 Scenic Dr
Herculaneum MO 63019
Ph: (636) 479-4000

Hearing Care Partners
990 Park Dr
Ste Genevieve MO 63670
Ph: (636) 479-4000

N

NEUMANN, DAVE
The Hearing Connection, LLC
3924 Sherman Avenue
St. Joseph, MO 64506
Ph: (816) 273-0074
Fax: (816) 273-00076
Cell: (816) 390-3152
dneumann61@gmail.com
office@stjoehearing.com

NIGH, SHANNON
Belton Hearing Aid Center
1604 E. 9th
Sedalia, MO 65301
Ph: (660) 383-6331
s_nigh@yahoo.com

P

PALMIETTO, CATHERINE
Midwest Medical Specialists
8901 W. 74th Street - suite 145
Merriam, KS 66204
Ph: (417-766-4560
kpalmietto@mms-kc.com

PARSONS, ROBIN, HIS
Advanced Hearing Care Solutions
P.O. Box 511
3361 & 3363 S. Springfield Avenue
Bolivar, MO 65613
Ph: (417) 777-7874
parsonsanna@aol.com

R

REUTHEBUCK, TYLER
Alpaca Audiology
7631 E. Farm Road 148
Rogersville, MO 65742
Cell: (417) 988-0055
treuthebuck@alpacaaudiology.com

ROYER, LYNN, MED, BC-HIS
*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1001 E. Chestnut Expressway
Springfield, MO 65802
Cell: (417) 848-6565
royere@otc.edu

S

SCHNELLER, MICHAEL L., HIS
Focus Hearing
10990 Quivira Road – Suite 120
Overland Park, KS 66210
Ph: (913) 754-2144
kc hearing@gmail.com

SHANDY, JAMES D., BA, BC-HIS
*America's Best Care for
Hearing Aids Company*
353 Christine Street – Suite 4
Cape Girardeau, MO 63703
Ph: (573) 335-5443
Fax: (573) 335-0103
reverend13@att.net

SHEPARD, DAVID, BC-HIS

Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Drive
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 756-0500
Fax: (573) 756-0505
Cell: (573) 701-1717
dave@hearingcarepartners.com

SILKEY, STORMY, BC-HIS

Mozark Hearing Centers Inc.
2203 E. 32nd Street – Suite 3
Joplin, MO 64804
Ph: (417) 781-3775
Fax: (417) 624-4777
Cell: (417) 818-6785

SMITH, KATHLEEN

HLT
1940 E. Wayland
Springfield, MO 65804
Ph: (417) 839-9484
Fax: (417) 839-9484
Cell: (417-839-9484
metrowoman1@hotmail.com

SPARROW, THOMAS G.

Hearing Aid Care & Services
5208 Hampton
St. Louis, MO 63109
Ph: (314) 481-3700
hearingaidcare@att.net

STEFFEN-DRAKE, JUDITH, HIS

The Hearing Club, LLC
3443 S. Kings Avenue
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (417) 353-1593
judithdrasteffen@sbcblgnet

STRUCKHOFF, MARTIN

Advanced Hearing Care, Inc.
1987 Highway A – Suite 210
Washington, MO 63090
Ph: (636) 390-2007
Fax: (636) 390-0143
mjs@usmo.com

SULLIVAN, RICHARD A.

HLT, Inc.
745 W. El Camino Alto Drive
Springfield, MO 65810
Ph: (417) 881-1606
rsullivan@lucidhearing.com

SUPITLOV, LEE, HIS

Hearing Care Partners
620 Walton Drive
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 756-0500
lee@hearingcarepartners.com

SUPITLOV, WILLIAM, HIS

Lake Area Hearing Solutions
3797 Osage Beach Pkwy, F3
Osage Beach, MO 65065
Ph: (573) 302-0340
Fax: (573) 302-0393
wsupitlov@yahoo.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

Lake Area Hearing Solutions
124 E. Commercial Street
Lebanon, MO 65536
Ph: (417) 532-6856
Fax: (573) 302-0393

W

WADE, MARSHA, BC-HIS
Sam's Club Hearing Center
3055 Bear Creek Drive
Wentzville, MO 63385
Ph: (636) 698-9785
hearwade@gmail.com

WENZEL, DANIEL
Beltone Midwest
8153 N. Lawn Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64119
Ph: (816) 260-0599
Fax: (816) 436-2611
Cell: (816) 260-0599
daniel.c.wenzel@gmail.com

WHEELER, MCKAYLA A., BC-HIS
*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
2719 W. Walnut
Springfield, MO 65802
Ph: (573) 346-4500
mwheelhis@gmail.com

WIBSKOV, YON, ACA, HIS
624 W. College Street
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 747-9399
yonjcw@gmail.com

WILES, DOUGLAS E., BC-HIS
Beltone Hearing Center
1032 E. Karsch Blvd.
Farmington, MO 63640
Ph: (573) 701-9015
Fax: (573) 701-0103
Cell: (573) 701-6409
dwiles2002@hotmail.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

Beltone Hearing Center
1409 N. Westwood Blvd.
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901
Ph: (573) 776-7800
Fax: (573) 776-7810
dwiles2002@hotmail.com

WILLINGHAM, CARL, HIS
Hearing Solutions, LLC
2415 Carter Lane – Suite 105
Columbia, MO 65201
Ph: (573) 256-7173
Fax: (573) 777-5526
Cell: (573) 680-7125
twoseamer216@yahoo.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATION

Hearing Solutions, LLC
2757-B S. Clark Street
Mexico, MO 65265
Ph: (573) 581-6633
Fax: (573) 581-9998
twoseamer216@yahoo.com

WOOD, JON
Wood Hearing Center LLC
3610 Buttonwood Drive - Suite 215
Columbia, MO 65201
Ph: (573) 881-6622
Fax: (573) 886-8901
jswood429@gmail.com

WRIGHT, HEATHER, HIS
Branson Hearing Arts
225 Violyn Drive
Branson, MO 65616
Ph: (417) 366-1764
hwrightthis@gmail.com

WRIGHT, TOM, BC-HIS

Miracle Ear of Poplar Bluff, MO
1895 N. Westwood Blvd., Suite 2
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901
Ph: (573) 686-3277
Cell: (573) 718-2543
tom@4myears.com

Y

YOUMANS, RANDOLPH L., BC-HIS

America Hearing and Audiology
3805 N. Oak Trafficway
Kansas City, MO 64116
Ph: (816) 454-9400
Cell: (816) 304-8268
Fax: (816) 454-0883
randyyoumans@hotmail.com

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

GREEN, CHERYL

CaptionCall

10244 Jeffrey David Court

St. Louis, MO 63123

Ph: (314) 518-6119

Cell: (314) 332-0661

cgreen@captioncall.com

hearinghelp@outlook.com

NICHOLS, GROVER H.

Grove-Tek Inc.

139 Green Acres Lane

St. Clair, MO 63077

Ph: (636) 629-7861

Cell: (314) 277-2181

grovetek1@gmail.com

HALL, ANDREA

CapTel Outreach

1500 Olympic Blvd.

Santa Monica, CA 90404

Cell: (314) 707-0215

andrea.hall@oeius.org

RODGERS, PAULA SUE

Mid-America Hearing Center

1050 W. Hayward Drive

Mount Vernon, MO 65712

Ph: (417) 466-7184 x122

Fax: (417) 466-4081

paulalush@yahoo.com

INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS

ACKLEY, AUTUMN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
423 E. Elm Street #301
Springfield, MO 65806
Ph: (417) 837-9077
Autumn.rose09@yahoo.com

ACKLEY, NICOLE

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1824 East Broadmoor
Springfield, MO 65804
Ph: (417) 763-8260
exackley24@gmail.com

AGEE, MIRANDA

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
991 S. Dade 183
Everton, MO 65646
Ph: (417) 366-9593
mandipace12@yahoo.com

BARTON, TRICIA

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
P.O. Box 3062
Camdenton, MO 65020
Ph: (573) 480-7542
tjbond50@yahoo.com

BOWMAN, BRITTANY

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
348 Gravens Road
Troy, MO 63379
Ph: (636) 290-2677
bowmanbrittany8@gmail.com

BRAY, TRACI

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
638 W. Edgewood Street
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (503) 750-4877
traci.bray@comcast.net

CAMPBELL, MORGAN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
3377 Rock Ridge Road
Jefferson City, MO 65109
Ph: (573) 298-1688
morgancampbell120@yahoo.com

CHOATE, ROY

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
978 Center Avenue
Pacific, MO 63069
Ph: (636) 392-8202
royiscoolyeah@gmail.com

CYR, MAKENNA

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
4872 S. Valley Drive
Republic, MO 65738
Ph: (417) 353-9191
kooser7@yahoo.com

DAVENPORT, JENNIFER

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1933 E. Swallow
Springfield, MO 65804
Ph: (417) 350-0443
jenniferdavenport.jd@gmail.com

DAVIS, JASON

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
10758 Hwy AF
Mountain Grove, MO 65711
Ph: (828) 782-4898
jdsl90@outlook.com

HAYES, W. NOLAN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1753 West Castco Road
Leslie, MO 63056
Ph: (573) 305-6388
nolanhayes@hotmail.com

DAVIS, LAURA

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
10758 Hwy AF
Mountain Grove, MO 65711
Ph: (828) 545-4293
laurad37@gmail.com

KELLER, STEPHANIE

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
119 South B Street
Bonne Terre, MO 63628
Ph: (636) 524-5274
sk0936986@otc.edu

DAVIS, LAUREN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
1736 South 10th Street
Ozarks, MO 65721
Ph: (417) 983-2969
ld0665220@otc.edu

KOMODI, SARAH

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
163 E. Chestnut Street
Fair Grove, MO 65648
Ph: (417) 851-7134
mrskomodi@gmail.com

GIBSON, HOLLY

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
2957 South Scotts Lane
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (417) 413-7504
hg0230652@otc.edu

MEAD, MYKELTIE

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
900 Cedar Bluff Drive
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Ph: (573) 821-5192
mykeltiemead@gmail.com

GREGG, TAYLEE

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
2323 East Cherry Street
Springfield, MO 65802
Ph: (417) 593-3746
tayleegregg@yahoo.com

MILFORD, SHERIDAN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*
97 Sundown Drive
Camdenton, MO 65020
Ph: (573) 873-8618
sheridanmilford@yahoo.com

MOORE, MATTHEW

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

10611 SE Insley Street
Portland, OR 97266
Ph: (503) 367-5405
portlandmomo@gmail.com

RUGEN, LISA

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

6875 N. Route E
Columbia, MO 65202
Ph: (573) 823-9336
ldrugen@gmail.com

NELSON, ERICA

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

19744 Millwood
Alba, MO 64870
Ph: (417) 310-6153
erica07erica07@gmail.com

SMITH, TIZITA (OJUANNA)

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

16705 State Hwy HH
Elmer, MO 63538
Ph: (660) 988-3282
ojuanna32@yahoo.com

PARKER, CHRISTIANE

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

923 W. Battlefield, Apt. D203
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (816) 209-0756
parker.christiane@yahoo.com

STANTON, COURTNEY

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

501 N. 28th Street
Bethany, MO 64424
Ph: (660) 373-0319
coco33wagner@yahoo.com

PATTON, GRACE

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

1090 Blackwood Road
Springfield, MO 65802
Ph: (417) 229-3242
gpatton2600@gmail.com

WAITE, KAITLINN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

923 W. Battlefield Apt. B204
Springfield, MO 65807
Ph: (573) 631-4198
kaitlinnwaite@gmail.com

ROBINSON, CHUCK

Miracle-Ear Midwest

3473 Rider Trail S
St. Louis, MO 63045
Ph: (314) 328-0088
crobinson@miracleearstl.com

WHITNEY, KATHRYN

*Ozarks Technical Community
College*

175 Oaklawn
Rogersville, MO 65742
Ph: (417) 370-5568
katiemphtos@gmail.com

HONORARY MEMBERSHIP

GALLAHER, JIM

Gallaher's House of Hearing Aids

5010 Hampton Avenue

St. Louis, MO 63109

Ph: (314) 352-7402

Home: (636) 458-1998

HOPMEIER, W.F. SAMUEL,

BC-HIS

Retired

13325 Fairfield Square Dr.

Chesterfield, MO 63017-5925

Home: (314) 434-5266

Cell: (314) 799-6185

hopmeier@aol.com

REGULAR MEMBERS GEOGRAPHIC LISTING

ARNOLD

Fick, Timothy, AAS-HIS, BC-HIS

BETHANY

Melton, Karen, AuD

BOLIVAR

Parsons, Robin, HIS

BOONVILLE

Kluck, Richelle, CCC-A, AuD

BOWLING GREEN

Lawrence-Cole, Pamela, BC-HIS

BRANSON

Wright, Heather, HIS

BRENTWOOD

McMillin, Brad

BROOKFIELD

Melton, Karen, AuD

CAMDENTON

Fisher, John J., BC-HIS
Frasier, Nancy A., BC-HIS

CAMERON

Melton, Karen, AuD

CAPE GIRARDEAU

Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC
McMillin, Brad
Shandy, James D., BA, BC-HIS

CHESTERFIELD

Brown, Charlie, BC-HIS

CHILLICOTHE

Melton, Karen, AuD

COLUMBIA

Horsman, Dennis, BC-HIS
Willingham, Carl
Wood, Jon, HIS

DEXTER

Hente, Cynthia, HIS

FAIR GROVE

Elmore, Lisa A.

FARMINGTON

Bradley, Cynthia M., BC-HIS
Brown, Janet M., BC-HIS
Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC
McMillin, Brad
Melton, Karen, AuD
Shepard, David, BC-HIS
Supitilov, Lee, HIS
Wibskov, Yon, ACA, HIS
Wiles, Douglas E., BC-HIS

FLORISSANT

Jones, Kyle A.
McMillin, Brad

GLADSTONE

McMillin, Brad

HANNIBAL

Einweck, Betty Ann, BC-HIS

HARRISONVILLE

Cockman, Shelia S., BA, BS,
BC-HIS

HERCULANEUM

Melton, Karen, AuD

INDEPENDENCE

McMillin, Brad
McMillin, Bradley "Jordan"

JACKSON

Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC

JEFFERSON CITY

Baumhoer, Kimberly K., BC-HIS
Leroux, Richard

JOPLIN

Cameron, Andrew
Dyer, Larry, BC-HIS
Guillen, Maria I.
Hicks, Yogi
Matchell, Bryan, BC-HIS

KANSAS CITY

Wenzel, Daniel
Youmans, Randolph L., BC-HIS

KENNETT

Blake, Shawny

KIRKSVILLE

Melton, Karen, AuD

LEBANON

Horsman, Dennis, BC-HIS
Supitilov, William, HIS

LEE'S SUMMIT

McMillin, Brad

MACON

Melton, Karen, AuD

MANCHESTER

McMillin, Brad

MARSHALL

Melton, Karen, AuD

MARYVILLE

Melton, Karen, AuD

MEXICO

Hansett, Floyd W.
Willingham, Carl, HIS

MONETT

Dyer, Larry, BC-HIS

MT. VERNON

George, Brian, BC-HIS
George, Scott, BS, BC-HIS
Jenkins, Justin, BC-HIS

NEVADA

Leroux, Richard, BC-HIS
Lowry, Brian K.
Matchell, Bryan, BC-HIS

O'FALLON

Barrett, Dustin
McMillin, Brad

OSAGE BEACH

Horsman, Dennis, BC-HIS
Supitilov, William, HIS

PERRYVILLE

Call, Janette, ACA, BC-HIS
Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC

POPLAR BLUFF

Boyer, Mary, HIS
Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC
McMillin, Brad
Wiles, Douglas, E., HIS
Wright, Tom, BC-HIS

POTOSI

Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC

ROGERSVILLE

Reuthebeck, Tyler

ROLLA

Facteau, Kathy-Jo, BC-HIS

SALEM

Facteau, Kathy-Jo, BC-HIS

SEDALIA

Nigh, Shannon

SIKESTON

Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC

SPRINGFIELD

Eddy, Sherri, A.A.S., HIS
Guison, RanDee, BC-HIS
Krouse, Rebecca, MS Ed, BC-HIS

McGee, Austin, BC-HIS
McGee, Rex, BC-HIS
Royer, Lynn, Med, NBC-HIS
Silkey, Stormy, BC-HIS
Smith, Kathleen
Steffen-Drake, Judith, HIS
Sullivan, Richard A.
Wheeler, McKayla A., BC-HIS

ST. JOSEPH

Cook, Annette, AuD
Neumann, Dave

ST. LOUIS

Bushman, Jonathan
Davis, Dan
Davis, Tiffany
Jones, G. Ken, BS-BC-HIS
Kennedy, Salena, BC-HIS, CAOHC
McMillin, Brad
McMillin, Bradley "Jordan"
Melson, Jaleah
Sparrow, Thomas G.

STE. GENEVIEVE

Call, Janette, ACA BC-HIS
Hill Cooley, Joyce, RN, BC-HIS,
COHC
Melton, Karen, AuD

SULLIVAN

Lawrence-Cole, Pamela, BC-HIS

TRENTON

Melton, Karen, AuD

VANDALIA

Lawrence-Cole, Pamela, BC-HIS

VERSAILLES

Horsman, Dennis, BC-HIS
Supitilov, Lee, HIS

WASHINGTON

McMillin, Brad
Struckhoff, Martin

WENTZVILLE

Wade, Marsha

WEST PLAINS

Jones, Angela M., BS, MS, BC-HIS
Kilkenny, Missy

WILDWOOD

Kamper, Joseph

OTHER STATES

ILLINOIS

NAPERVILLE

Brown, Janet, BC-HIS

KANSAS

OVERLAND PARK

Schneller, Michael L., HIS

O'FALLON

Jackson, Bradley C.

McMillin, Brad

McMillin, Jordan

QUINCY

Einweck, Betty Ann, BC-HIS



QUESTIONS ABOUT LICENSING?

Contact:

DANA FENNEWALD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Board of Examiners for Hearing Instrument Specialists
3605 Missouri Boulevard
P.O. Box 1335
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335
Ph: (573) 751-0240
Fax: (573) 526-3856
www.pr.mo.gov
behis@pr.mo.gov
dana.fennewald@pr.mo.gov

MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

(Please Print or Type)

Date: _____

Name: _____

Name of Business: _____

Preferred Address: _____ City: _____

State: _____ Zip: _____ Phone: _____

Cell: _____ Fax: _____

E-Mail: _____ (email must be included for future correspondence)

Other Address: _____ City: _____

State: _____ Zip: _____ Phone: _____

Type of Membership Applying For:

- Regular Member - \$125.00 (Licensed)
(Licensed Hearing Instrument Specialist or Audiologist)
- Associate Member - \$50.00
(A provider of goods and services to a Licensed Hearing Instrument Specialist or Audiologist)
- Individual Member - \$50.00 (Non-Licensed)
(Any person in consonance with the purpose and goals of the Society who is not eligible to be a Regular or Associate Member)

Do You Hold: Valid Permanent Hearing Instrument Specialist License? _____
Valid Permanent Audiologist License? _____
License # _____ Date (s) Received: _____
Temporary Permit? _____ Permit # _____ Date Received: _____

Do you or have you ever held a Hearing Instrument Specialist or Audiologist License from another State?

- Yes -- State(s): _____
 Valid Invalid Revoked
- No

Are you NBC-HIS? _____ CCC-A? _____ Au.D? _____

List other associations you belong to: _____

MO Legislative Districts: Home - _____ House _____ Senate
Office - _____ House _____ Senate

I hereby agree to abide by the Laws of the State of Missouri governing the fitting and dispensing of hearing instruments and to comply with MHS's Standards of Conduct.

SIGNATURE

DATE APPROVED BY BOARD

SPONSORED BY (OPTIONAL)

IMPORTANT CONTACT INFORMATION



MISSOURI STATE GOVERNMENT

Stay in touch with your legislators and keep abreast of bills affecting the hearing industry. Let your Senators and Representatives know who you are before you need their help by sending a complimentary e-mail when they have accomplished something you favor.

You can find out who represents you and how to contact them by using the websites listed below. These sites are wonderful tools and contain a wealth of information that can be helpful.

www.moga.state.mo.us

www.senate.mo.gov

www.house.mo.gov



INTERNATIONAL HEARING SOCIETY

Keep informed concerning what IHS is doing for you and your business: 16880 Middlebelt – Suite 4 ▪ Livonia, Michigan 48154 ▪ (734) 522-7200 ▪ www.ihinfo.org

JORDAN McMILLIN, BC-HIS

Governor Central Region

(314) 821-2230

jmcmillin@midwestbeltone.com



**Mark
Your
Calendar!**

MISSOURI HEARING SOCIETY

**ANNUAL CONVENTION AND
EDUCATIONAL SEMINAR**

March 4-6, 2021

*Adams Pointe Conference Center
& Courtyard by Marriott
1400 NE Coronado Drive
Blue Springs, MO*